From: [Pamela Hamrin]

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 5:07 PM

To: Schumm, Joel M

Cc: [Cait Clarke]

Subject: Re: Judicial Conference Committees

http://www.uscourts.gov/judconf/09 Sep Juris Statements Final.pdf

| am afraid there is not a lot out there which is publically available regarding the Judicial Conference
Committees. However, | did find this which includes the jurisdiction statements for all of the Committees
(on uscourts.gov which is public). Unfortunately, | cannot find a more recent one. This is from '09 and |
know that our jurisdiction has changed since then. You could request an updated version from the Office
of Public Affairs (not sure if they would give it, but would be one way to try).

Hope this helps some.
Pam

Pamela B. Hamrin

Chief, Legal & Policy Division

Defender Services Office

[REDACTED CONTACT INFORMATION]

From: Cait Clarke <[Cait Clarke] >

To: "Schumm, Joel M" <[Joel Schumm]>, "Pamela B. Hamrin" <[Pamela Hamrin]>
Date: 10/17/2014 12:55 PM

Subject: Re: Judicial Conference Committees

Hi Joel.

| am going to ask our Division Chief, Pam Hamrin to see if she can assign someone in her Legal
Policy Division to send you the public sources for the Judicial Conference Committees. There
was an article that came out recently about the appointments which I will also send to you.

| am copying Pam on this email.

Thanks,

Cait

On Thu, Oct 16, 2014 at 5:07 PM, Schumm, Joel M <[Joel Schumm]> wrote:
Hi Cait,

[ hope you’re doing well.


http://www.uscourts.gov/judconf/09_Sep_Juris_Statements_Final.pdf

I’m trying to find descriptions of some of the key JCUS committees. Do you know of a
publically accessible sources with that information? I’ve only been able to find this short
description of the process of

appointments. http://www.uscourts.gov/FederalCourts/Judicial Conference/Committees.aspx

Many thanks,

Joel

Joel M. Schumm

Clinical Professor of Law

Indiana University Robert H. McKinney School of Law
[REDACTED CONTACT INFORMATION]

[Joel Schumm]

Cait Clarke

[Cait Clarke]


http://www.uscourts.gov/FederalCourts/JudicialConference/Committees.aspx

